## MDSL April 2011 Minutes

### Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 7:42 pm on April 14 of, 2011.

### **Role Call of Officers**

### Members in Attendance: Judy Holloway, April Shipley, Scott Kaifer, Mike Koval, Jeff Brady, Brian Wentz, Jenn Weldon, James Smiley, Jenn Kernan

Visitors:

### Approval of previous meeting minutes

Motion to approve March meeting minutes by Scott Kaifer and seconded by James Smiley.

### **Presidents report (Mike Koval)**

International Match- 7/30/11 -Fed Ex Field – Barcelona- Manchester United – Tickets go on sale next Thursday, the 21<sup>st</sup>.

Update on YMCA- Fields Report They would like to have us on the fields by next year. Meeting with the YMCA again 4/15/2012. Want to see if we can be on there this year. Hoping to have the mutli use fields fast tracked to get them ready this year. We still want to pursue being able to use that field.

Kathy Hrebik Scholarships-Jeff Brady volunteered to be on the committee. We need to pick a winner by the 29<sup>th</sup> of April. We need 2 more volunteers.

York USA Meeting Report

U-13 up—rosters will be expanding for fall 2011- to 22. Game roster limit- still 18. In Question – primary vs secondary players. TBD at next meeting

York USA recommending that primary players should remain active with secondary players filling out roster.

U-12 Boys & Girls-- Motion carried to play 8v8 at this level starting in fall 2011. Roster limit of 14.

Game Changes- Coaches must follow rules for rescheduling games, postponements

York Cup- Acceptances posted 4/22, Divisions posted on 5/2 and schedules posted by 5/9.

# Fields Coordinator (Frank Buchanan) No report.

4<sup>th</sup>-12<sup>th</sup> Intramural Coordinator (James Smiley) No report.

Games Commissioner (Shawn Watkins) absent No report.

Indoor Coordinator (Scott Shannon) absent No report.

# K-3<sup>rd</sup> Intramural Coordinator (Jenn Kernan)

Fall IM registration is due to open on May 1st. I need clarification on who is in charge of the flyer - me or PR Coordinator? Also, what is the status for Kindergarten Clinic? If we are making this change it needs to be on flyer. Cost for registration will remain the same. Late fee will be \$10 after July 16<sup>th</sup>. Anything after our final order, customer pays the \$25 rush order fee plus any late fees.

# Secretary (Judy Holloway) No report.

# Spring Soccer Coordinator (Jeff Brady)

Spring soccer is underway. One rained out weekend so far. Jeff attended some K-1 games to check on parking situation. We cannot park on the asphalt lot of the fire company. Numbers are really good this year-we have over 200 players this spring.

# Travel Coordinator (Jim Dills) absent No report

Registration closes midnight on 4/15. Any late registrants will not be guaranteed a spot –there may be a waitlisted spot.

### Travel Registrar (Julie Buchanan) absent

# Treasurer (Brian Wentz) We seem close to where we should be on the budget for the first quarter. Spring fundraiser brought in approx \$2500.

### Uniform Coordinator (Janice Garrett)absent No report.

Website Administrator (Jenn Weldon)no report

Past President (open) No report.

Public Relations(Eric Orndorff) No report.

### Special Event Coordinator (Jay Dills) absent No report.

### Equipment Coordinator (Amy Watkins) absent

Spring soccer bags have been put together and handed out. Thanks to Jeff for helping me get these together.

We really need air pumps. I believe I had a total of 7 to hand out for spring.

We are also going to need some new size 5 balls for the fall season.

# Fundraiser Coordinator (April Shipley)

We have a Chick-fil-a spirit night coming up on April 21st from 5pm-8pm. We need to give some consideration into bringing back the signed mandatory fund raising paper for travel.

# Soccer Clinician (Scott Kaifer)

My report - at this time I think the K grade "clinic" should be tabled. I could not come up with a solid plan to cover all the bases and do not want to end where we would need to move things around once the season was getting ready to begin.

I would like to come up with away to offer all of the younger IM players (K-3grade) an opportunity to have added training.

# **Open Business**

# New Business

Looking into ways to advertise registration for the older kids since we can no longer hand out flyers to SMS or SHS. Is it possible to get travel team reps from each team to attend board meetings to keep teams updated?

# For the Good of the Organization

# Thanks to all the people who helped line fields this spring.

**Meeting Adjourned: Jeff Brady** made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:52pm and Scott Kaifer seconded it.

Next Meeting is Thursday May 12, 2011 at 7:30pm.